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Dear

Request Under Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

1. a) How many Hepatitis B surface antigen positive (HBsAg, ICD 10 codes B18.0 and B18.1) patients do you
have registered with the trust? = 47

b) How many of these patients have been seen in the last 12 months? = 47

2. How many patients have been registered in the last year with a new diagnosis of chronic HBV (ICD-10 codes
B18.0 and B18.1) at the trust?

= We are unable to determine from the APC data if the patient has received a new diagnosis or if they are
coded because of an existing diagnosis

3. a) How many HDV patients (ICD 10 code B18.0 - chronic viral hepatitis B with delta agent) do you have
registered with the trust? = As per NHS Digital rules the Trust does not publish numbers lower than 5 as this
could lead to the identification of the persons involved. Exemption Section 40(2) is applied.

b) How many of these patients have been seen in the last 12 months? = As per NHS Digital rules the Trust does
not publish numbers lower than 5 as this could lead to the identification of the persons involved. Exemption
Section 40(2) is applied.

c) How many of these patients have ever been treated with pegylated interferon (PEG IFN)? = As per NHS
Digital rules the Trust does not publish numbers lower than 5 as this could lead to the identification of the
persons involved. Exemption Section 40(2) is applied.

If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager of the
Trust.

Information Governance Manager
Trust Headquarters

Russell’s Hall Hospital

Dudley
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Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to the
Information Commissioners Office at.

Information Commissioners Office
Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113

www.ico.org.uk
If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Team
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust
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